

Angle Community Council Meeting Minutes

2nd September 2015 – 7.30pm at Angle Village Hall.

Meeting opened 7.30pm

- I. Apologies None
- II. Receive and confirm minutes of last meeting dated 1st July 2015.
- III. Matters arising
 - a. <u>Angle School amalgamation</u> ACC response letter to be uploaded to PCC Website. Clerk to complete.
 - b. <u>Footpath from Chapel Bay Fort to West Angle Beach</u> Tabled response from PCC. Negative for funding, suggestion was raised to apply to National Parks for assistance. Clerk to follow up.
 - c. <u>War Memorial Funding</u> Cllr Richards has now three quotes for work on the two tablets outside the Village Hall. Cllr Richards to follow up on grant application.
 - d. <u>Acknowledgement of resignation</u> Mark Taylor / Job Vacancy Notice Waiting on official resignation from Mark Taylor before posting "*Notice of Casual Vacancy*" Form.
- IV. Wogaston Community Fund Still waiting on confirmation of payment date. Once confirmation is received, notices will be posted around the village and surrounding area for applications (in writing) for funding for community projects and the amount.
- V. Rhoscrowther Wind Farm App/N6845/A/15/3025045 (5 wind turbines) Angle Council response issued to Planning Inspectorate, no further action required by ACC. Remove from agenda.
- VI. Wogaston Farm Wind Turbines Ref 15/0353/PA (1 wind turbine) Angle Council response issued to Planning Inspectorate, no further action required by ACC. Remove from agenda.
- VII. Corston Beacon Tumulus, Hundleton Wind Turbine App/N6845/A/15/3018498 (2 wind turbines) Angle Council response issued to Planning Inspectorate, no further action required by ACC. Remove from agenda.

VIII. Correspondence list / Planning Applications – Notices for noticeboard, no other correspondence. Planning applications circulated and responded to.

IX. Treasurers report

- a. Cheques for signature 469 Clerks wages £100.00
- b. Bank Balance stands at £1219.94 as at 1st September, 2015.

X. Any other business

Meeting closed 8.45pm.

- a. Weeds behind Park, in and around pumping station. Clerk to follow up with Welsh Water to have cleared.
- b. West Angle Beach car park Clerk to chase up replies from both PCC and National Parks regarding the parking order and who will police it.
- c. New business Chair received an email regarding Gupton Farm Planning application. Upon researching it was found that this application falls under Castlemartin patch not Angle. Clerk to request a copy of full application from National Parks if responses are needed by Angle Community Council.
- d. Grants for cycle path or pathway Clerk to write to Simon Hart asking if there are any grants or associations who could help with placing a path/cycle way from West Angle Beach to Angle Village.
- e. Send a request to PCC for their official policy on the swapping of Council houses. Recently it was brought to the attention of Angle Councillors that a Council house in Angle Village was part of a three way swap with families from other communities, depriving local families of a local home. Clerk to follow up.

\mathcal{E}	1			
Next meeting w	rill be held on Wedn	esday 18 th Nover	mber at 7.30pm in the Village	Hall.
Signed as a Tru	e Record		Chair. dated:	